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17/09/2013 Reg. No:P0914-01

Dear Mr. Hamill,

I refer to your licence application in respect of Westland Horticulture, Lower Coole,
Mayne, Ballinealoe & Clonsura, Near Coole & Fineagh, County Westmeath, Register
No. P0914-01.

In order for the Agency to comply with Section 87(11I) of the EPA Acts 1992-2012, you
are hereby notified under Section 87(3B)(b) of the Acts that the Agency is, in
accordance with Section 87(3B)(a), extending the appropriate period by which the
Agency must issue a proposed determination to 24/01/2014.

Yours sincerely,

X ’/’,
Méire Buckley

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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